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30" November 2018

Mr. Terry Maloney
Managing Director

Incite Technology Limited
P.O. Box 346

Port Vila

Dear Edward,
Revocation of Incite Technology Telecommunications Licence
TRBR is writing to you as a current holder of a Telecommunications Licence.

Following your formal request via email dated 28th November 2018 accepting and requesting
revocation of your licence, TRBR wishes to formally inform you that Incite Technology,
telecommunications licence is now revoked as of 30™ November 2018 in accordance with clauses
4.1 and 4.2 of the licence.

TRBR notes that for the past few months, Incite Technology has been more active as an internet
service provider and committed to honouring, it’s obligation and has continued these services
under clause 1.1 of its licence in providing the required services to its end users.

TRBR wishes to clarify that this licence revocation is made by a mutual agreement and does not,
nor will not in the future, restrict, in anyway Mr Terry Maloney, as the owner of Incite Technology
to re-apply for a licence in the near future.
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